berrien county board of education

berrien county board of education serves as a pivotal governing body responsible for
overseeing public education policies and administration within Berrien County. This board
plays a crucial role in shaping the educational landscape by setting standards, approving
budgets, and ensuring the delivery of quality education to students across the county.
Understanding the structure, functions, and responsibilities of the Berrien County Board
of Education is essential for stakeholders including parents, educators, and community
members. This article provides an in-depth overview of the board’s organizational
framework, election process, key roles, and how it contributes to the continuous
improvement of schools within Berrien County. Additionally, the discussion highlights the
board’s interaction with local schools and its efforts in fostering educational excellence.
The following sections will guide readers through the essential aspects of the Berrien
County Board of Education.

e Overview of the Berrien County Board of Education

Governance and Structure

Roles and Responsibilities

Election and Membership

Budget and Financial Oversight

Community Engagement and Communication

Impact on Local Schools and Education Quality

Overview of the Berrien County Board of
Education

The Berrien County Board of Education is the elected body that governs public education
within the county, ensuring that educational policies align with state laws and meet the
needs of the community. It acts as a liaison between the school district administration and
the public, providing strategic oversight and direction. The board’s primary mission is to
promote student achievement, equity, and access to quality educational opportunities.
Through policy-making and resource allocation, it supports the district’s schools in
delivering comprehensive curricula and fostering safe learning environments.

Governance and Structure

The governance structure of the Berrien County Board of Education is designed to



facilitate effective management and accountability of the county’s public education
system. Typically, the board comprises several members elected by the community, each
serving staggered terms to provide continuity. The board operates under bylaws and
guidelines consistent with state education regulations.

Board Composition

The board usually consists of a fixed number of members, often between five and nine,
who represent various districts or zones within Berrien County. These members
collaborate to make collective decisions regarding educational priorities, policy
development, and administrative oversight.

Committees and Meetings

The board often forms committees focusing on specific aspects such as curriculum,
finance, facilities, and policy. Regular meetings are held to discuss critical issues, review
reports, and approve plans. These meetings are generally open to the public to maintain
transparency and encourage community involvement.

Roles and Responsibilities

The Berrien County Board of Education holds several key responsibilities aimed at
ensuring the effective operation of the county’s schools. These roles encompass policy
formulation, fiscal management, and oversight of educational programs.

Policy Development

One of the board’s primary duties is to develop and adopt policies that govern school
operations, student conduct, and academic standards. These policies align with state and
federal education laws while addressing local community needs.

Superintendent Oversight

The board appoints and evaluates the superintendent, who acts as the chief executive
officer of the school district. The superintendent is responsible for day-to-day operations,
implementing board policies, and managing staff and resources.

Academic and Program Oversight

The board monitors academic performance metrics and approves programs aimed at
enhancing student learning outcomes. This includes initiatives related to curriculum
development, special education, extracurricular activities, and technology integration.



Election and Membership

Membership on the Berrien County Board of Education is determined through periodic
elections in which eligible voters within the county choose representatives. These
elections ensure that board members are accountable to the community and reflect its
educational priorities.

Eligibility and Terms

Candidates for the board typically must meet residency requirements and demonstrate a
commitment to public education. Terms of office vary but commonly last between three
and four years, with members eligible for re-election.

FElection Process

Board elections are held in accordance with local and state election laws, often coinciding
with general elections. The process includes candidate filing, campaigning, and voting by
the registered electorate.

Budget and Financial Oversight

Effective financial management is a critical function of the Berrien County Board of
Education. The board is responsible for approving the annual budget and ensuring that
funds are allocated efficiently to support educational goals.

Budget Planning

The board collaborates with the superintendent and finance officers to develop a
comprehensive budget that addresses staffing, facilities, instructional materials, and
extracurricular programs. This budget must comply with state education funding formulas
and local tax revenues.

Financial Accountability

Regular financial reports and audits are reviewed by the board to maintain transparency
and prevent misuse of funds. The board ensures compliance with all applicable financial
regulations and standards.

Community Engagement and Communication

The Berrien County Board of Education actively engages with parents, educators, and
community members to foster collaboration and support for public education initiatives.



Open communication channels are vital for building trust and addressing concerns.

Public Meetings and Transparency

Board meetings are typically open to the public, with agendas and minutes made available
to encourage community participation. Public comments are often welcomed during
meetings to provide input on educational issues.

Outreach and Partnerships

The board may coordinate with local organizations, businesses, and government entities to
enhance educational resources and opportunities. Outreach efforts include informational
campaigns, workshops, and collaborative projects that benefit students and families.

Impact on Local Schools and Education Quality

The decisions and policies implemented by the Berrien County Board of Education have a
direct impact on the quality of education provided in local schools. Through strategic
leadership and resource management, the board helps shape the academic environment
and student success.

Academic Achievement

By setting clear goals and monitoring performance data, the board supports continuous
improvement in student learning outcomes. Initiatives may include curriculum
enhancements, teacher professional development, and intervention programs.

School Facilities and Resources

The board oversees the maintenance and improvement of school facilities, ensuring safe
and conducive environments for learning. Investment in technology, libraries, and
extracurricular facilities also falls under the board’s purview.

Equity and Inclusion

The Berrien County Board of Education is committed to promoting equity by addressing
disparities and providing all students with access to quality education regardless of
background or ability. Policies and programs are designed to support diverse learners and
foster inclusive school communities.

e Policy formulation and enforcement



Superintendent selection and evaluation

Budget approval and financial oversight

Community engagement and transparent communication

Support for academic excellence and equity initiatives

Frequently Asked Questions

What is the primary role of the Berrien County Board of
Education?

The Berrien County Board of Education oversees the administration and governance of
public schools within Berrien County, ensuring educational standards and policies are
effectively implemented.

How are members of the Berrien County Board of
Education selected?

Members of the Berrien County Board of Education are typically elected by residents of
the county during local elections to represent their interests in school governance.

When does the Berrien County Board of Education hold
its regular meetings?

The Berrien County Board of Education typically holds regular meetings monthly, with
specific dates and times posted on their official website or local government bulletin.

What recent initiatives has the Berrien County Board of
Education introduced?

Recent initiatives include updating curriculum standards, improving school safety
measures, and expanding technology access for students across Berrien County schools.

How can parents and community members provide input
to the Berrien County Board of Education?

Parents and community members can attend public board meetings, participate in forums,
or submit comments and suggestions through the board's official website or contact
channels.



What resources does the Berrien County Board of
Education provide for student support?

The board provides resources such as counseling services, special education programs,
extracurricular activities, and academic assistance to support student success.

Where can I find meeting minutes and agendas for the
Berrien County Board of Education?

Meeting minutes and agendas are usually available on the official Berrien County Board of
Education website under the 'Board Meetings' or 'Public Records' section for public
access.

Additional Resources

1. Governance and Policy in Berrien County Board of Education

This book explores the structure and functions of the Berrien County Board of Education,
detailing how policies are formulated and implemented. It provides insights into the
decision-making processes that affect local schools and highlights the challenges faced by
board members. Readers gain an understanding of governance dynamics in a county
education system.

2. History of Education in Berrien County: From Foundations to Present

Tracing the development of education in Berrien County, this volume offers a
comprehensive history of the school board and its impact on the community. The book
covers key milestones, changes in educational philosophy, and important figures who
shaped local schooling. It serves as an essential resource for historians and educators
alike.

3. Community Engagement and the Berrien County Board of Education

Focusing on the relationship between the school board and local communities, this book
discusses strategies for fostering effective communication and partnerships. It examines
case studies where community involvement led to successful educational initiatives. The
book emphasizes the importance of collaboration in improving school outcomes.

4. Educational Leadership in Berrien County: Roles of the Board of Education

This work delves into the leadership roles played by the Berrien County Board of
Education members, including the superintendent and board officials. It highlights
leadership styles, challenges in managing diverse stakeholder interests, and approaches to
promoting academic excellence. The book is useful for current and aspiring educational
leaders.

5. Financial Management and Budgeting in Berrien County Schools

Detailing the fiscal responsibilities of the Berrien County Board of Education, this book
explains budgeting processes, funding sources, and financial oversight. It provides case
examples of budget planning and resource allocation aimed at maximizing educational
quality. Readers will better understand how financial decisions impact school operations.



6. Legal Framework and Compliance for Berrien County Board of Education

This book outlines the legal obligations and regulatory environment governing the Berrien
County Board of Education. It covers relevant laws, board policies, and compliance issues
that ensure schools operate within legal standards. The text is a valuable guide for board
members, administrators, and legal professionals in education.

7. Innovations in Curriculum Development: Berrien County Board Initiatives

Highlighting curricular advancements overseen by the Berrien County Board of Education,
this book showcases programs aimed at enhancing student learning. It discusses the
integration of technology, STEM education, and inclusive practices within the county
schools. The book offers practical examples of curriculum innovation driven by board
policies.

8. Challenges and Opportunities: Berrien County Board of Education in the 21st Century
Addressing contemporary issues faced by the board, this book examines topics such as
diversity, equity, technology integration, and changing educational demands. It provides
analysis of strategic planning efforts to adapt to evolving community needs. The book is a
forward-looking resource for stakeholders invested in the future of Berrien County
education.

9. Student Achievement and Accountability under Berrien County Board of Education
This volume assesses the board’s role in promoting student success and maintaining
accountability standards. It includes data-driven evaluations, performance metrics, and
discussions of intervention programs. The book serves as a tool for understanding how
governance influences educational outcomes in Berrien County.

Berrien County Board Of Education

Find other PDF articles:

https://admin.nordenson.com/archive-libra
-10-assessment.pdf

-206/Book?trackid=kEY81-0964 &title=cs-principles-unit

berrien county board of education: Berrien County Board of Education, Nashville, Georgia,
Schedule of Salaries and Travel , 2000

berrien county board of education: Berrien County Board of Education, Nashville,
Georgia, Report on Audit of the Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended ... , 2006

berrien county board of education: Berrien County Board of Education, Nashville, Georgia,
Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended ... (including Independent Auditor's Reports). ,
2008

berrien county board of education: Hearings, Reports and Prints of the House Committee on
Education and Labor United States. Congress. House. Committee on Education and Labor, 1969

berrien county board of education: Hearings, Reports and Prints of the Senate Committee on
Labor and Public Welfare United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Labor and Public Welfare,

berrien county board of education: Hearings United States. Congress. House. Committee on
Education, 1957

berrien county board of education: Statistical Tables Showing P.L. 874 and P.L. 89-10



https://admin.nordenson.com/archive-library-105/Book?docid=IVT54-9526&title=berrien-county-board-of-education.pdf
https://admin.nordenson.com/archive-library-206/Book?trackid=kEY81-0964&title=cs-principles-unit-10-assessment.pdf
https://admin.nordenson.com/archive-library-206/Book?trackid=kEY81-0964&title=cs-principles-unit-10-assessment.pdf

Entitlement by Impacted Area School Districts United States. Office of Education, 1966

berrien county board of education: Emergency School Aid, 1971 United States. Congress.
Senate. Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. Subcommittee on Education, 1971

berrien county board of education: Hearings, Reports and Prints of the Senate Select
Committee on Equal Educational Opportunity United States. Congress. Senate. Select
Committee on Equal Educational Opportunity, 1972

berrien county board of education: Emergency School Assistance Program: Background and
Evaluations United States. Congress. Senate. Select Committee on Equal Educational Opportunity,
1971

berrien county board of education: Notes and Working Papers Concerning the
Administration of Programs Authorized Under Title 1 of Public Law 89-10, the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act of 1965, as Amended by Public Law 89-750, Prepared for the
Subcommittee on Education of the United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Labor and
Public Welfare, 1967

berrien county board of education: Committee Prints United States. Congress. Senate.
Committee on Labor and Public Welfare, 1966

berrien county board of education: Proposed Amendments to Public Laws 815 and 874, 81st
Congress (assistance to Federally Affected School Districts). United States. Congress. House.
Committee on Education and Labor, 1958

berrien county board of education: Hearings, Reports, Public Laws United States. Congress.
House. Committee on Education and Labor, 1967

berrien county board of education: Hearings United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on
Labor and Public Welfare, 1971

berrien county board of education: Allocation of 1971 Appropriations to Education United
States. Congress. House. Education and Labor, 1970

berrien county board of education: Allocation of 1971 Appropriations to Education United
States. Congress. House. Committee on Education and Labor. Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Oversight of
Education Programs, 1970

berrien county board of education: Resources in Education, 1995

berrien county board of education: Michigan Place Names Walter Romig, 1986 Michigan
Place Names is another Michigan classicreissued as a Great Lakes Book.

berrien county board of education: Minutes of the Meetings of the Michigan State Board of
Education Michigan. State Board of Education, 1962

Related to berrien county board of education

Home | Berrien County Schools Election Day is March 18th! Early voting has begun for the
Education Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (ESPLOST). ESPLOST is a voter-approved penny
sales tax that hel

Board Members | Berrien County Schools District 1 Dan Alan Taylor District 2 Julie Williams
District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District 5 Clayton Danforth District 6
Michele Garner District 7 Keith Powell - Chair

Business Services | Berrien County Schools In order to provide for public input on the Berrien
County Board of Education’s annual budget, the two budget meetings will be held on April 14, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. and , at 6:00

Human Resources / Jobs | Berrien County Schools Human Resources / Jobs Resources and
Information Job Openings Substitute Teacher Application We have recently increased our local
supplement that competes with any school

Berrien County Board of Education Policies | Berrien Elementary It is very important that you
and your child review and understand certain Berrien County Board of Education policies. For you
convenience, we have listed the policies below



Home | Berrien Primary Congratulations to Berrien Primary School and thank you for all the hard
work of our Prek through 3rd Grade teachers in Berrien County! At the Board of Education meeting
Monday ni

Board Member Districts | Berrien County Schools Board Member Districts District 1 Dan Alan
Taylor District 2 Julie Williams District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District
5 Clayton Danforth District 6 Michele Garner

Live Feed | Berrien County Schools The Berrien County Schools Special Education Department
will hold a public meeting on June 4, 2025, at the Berrien County Board of Education for parents of
private and homeschooled

Home | Berrien Elementary Berrien Elementary School was recognized today as a Military
Flagship School. This award recognizes schools going above and beyond to provide a supportive
environment for militar

About Us | Berrien Academy Berrien Academy is a Public Charter School operated in partnership
between the Berrien County Board of Education and the Berrien County Collabortive/Communities
in Schools

Home | Berrien County Schools Election Day is March 18th! Early voting has begun for the
Education Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (ESPLOST). ESPLOST is a voter-approved penny
sales tax that hel

Board Members | Berrien County Schools District 1 Dan Alan Taylor District 2 Julie Williams
District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District 5 Clayton Danforth District 6
Michele Garner District 7 Keith Powell - Chair

Business Services | Berrien County Schools In order to provide for public input on the Berrien
County Board of Education’s annual budget, the two budget meetings will be held on April 14, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. and, at 6:00

Human Resources / Jobs | Berrien County Schools Human Resources / Jobs Resources and
Information Job Openings Substitute Teacher Application We have recently increased our local
supplement that competes with any school

Berrien County Board of Education Policies | Berrien Elementary It is very important that you
and your child review and understand certain Berrien County Board of Education policies. For you
convenience, we have listed the policies below

Home | Berrien Primary Congratulations to Berrien Primary School and thank you for all the hard
work of our Prek through 3rd Grade teachers in Berrien County! At the Board of Education meeting
Monday ni

Board Member Districts | Berrien County Schools Board Member Districts District 1 Dan Alan
Taylor District 2 Julie Williams District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District
5 Clayton Danforth District 6 Michele Garner

Live Feed | Berrien County Schools The Berrien County Schools Special Education Department
will hold a public meeting on June 4, 2025, at the Berrien County Board of Education for parents of
private and homeschooled

Home | Berrien Elementary Berrien Elementary School was recognized today as a Military
Flagship School. This award recognizes schools going above and beyond to provide a supportive
environment for militar

About Us | Berrien Academy Berrien Academy is a Public Charter School operated in partnership
between the Berrien County Board of Education and the Berrien County Collabortive/Communities
in Schools

Home | Berrien County Schools Election Day is March 18th! Early voting has begun for the
Education Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (ESPLOST). ESPLOST is a voter-approved penny
sales tax that hel

Board Members | Berrien County Schools District 1 Dan Alan Taylor District 2 Julie Williams
District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District 5 Clayton Danforth District 6
Michele Garner District 7 Keith Powell - Chair



Business Services | Berrien County Schools In order to provide for public input on the Berrien
County Board of Education’s annual budget, the two budget meetings will be held on April 14, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. and, at 6:00

Human Resources / Jobs | Berrien County Schools Human Resources / Jobs Resources and
Information Job Openings Substitute Teacher Application We have recently increased our local
supplement that competes with any school

Berrien County Board of Education Policies | Berrien Elementary It is very important that you
and your child review and understand certain Berrien County Board of Education policies. For you
convenience, we have listed the policies below

Home | Berrien Primary Congratulations to Berrien Primary School and thank you for all the hard
work of our Prek through 3rd Grade teachers in Berrien County! At the Board of Education meeting
Monday ni

Board Member Districts | Berrien County Schools Board Member Districts District 1 Dan Alan
Taylor District 2 Julie Williams District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District
5 Clayton Danforth District 6 Michele Garner

Live Feed | Berrien County Schools The Berrien County Schools Special Education Department
will hold a public meeting on June 4, 2025, at the Berrien County Board of Education for parents of
private and homeschooled

Home | Berrien Elementary Berrien Elementary School was recognized today as a Military
Flagship School. This award recognizes schools going above and beyond to provide a supportive
environment for militar

About Us | Berrien Academy Berrien Academy is a Public Charter School operated in partnership
between the Berrien County Board of Education and the Berrien County Collabortive/Communities
in Schools

Home | Berrien County Schools Election Day is March 18th! Early voting has begun for the
Education Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (ESPLOST). ESPLOST is a voter-approved penny
sales tax that hel

Board Members | Berrien County Schools District 1 Dan Alan Taylor District 2 Julie Williams
District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District 5 Clayton Danforth District 6
Michele Garner District 7 Keith Powell - Chair

Business Services | Berrien County Schools In order to provide for public input on the Berrien
County Board of Education’s annual budget, the two budget meetings will be held on April 14, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. and, at 6:00

Human Resources / Jobs | Berrien County Schools Human Resources / Jobs Resources and
Information Job Openings Substitute Teacher Application We have recently increased our local
supplement that competes with any school

Berrien County Board of Education Policies | Berrien Elementary It is very important that you
and your child review and understand certain Berrien County Board of Education policies. For you
convenience, we have listed the policies below

Home | Berrien Primary Congratulations to Berrien Primary School and thank you for all the hard
work of our Prek through 3rd Grade teachers in Berrien County! At the Board of Education meeting
Monday ni

Board Member Districts | Berrien County Schools Board Member Districts District 1 Dan Alan
Taylor District 2 Julie Williams District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District
5 Clayton Danforth District 6 Michele Garner

Live Feed | Berrien County Schools The Berrien County Schools Special Education Department
will hold a public meeting on June 4, 2025, at the Berrien County Board of Education for parents of
private and homeschooled

Home | Berrien Elementary Berrien Elementary School was recognized today as a Military
Flagship School. This award recognizes schools going above and beyond to provide a supportive
environment for militar



About Us | Berrien Academy Berrien Academy is a Public Charter School operated in partnership
between the Berrien County Board of Education and the Berrien County Collabortive/Communities
in Schools

Home | Berrien County Schools Election Day is March 18th! Early voting has begun for the
Education Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (ESPLOST). ESPLOST is a voter-approved penny
sales tax that hel

Board Members | Berrien County Schools District 1 Dan Alan Taylor District 2 Julie Williams
District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District 5 Clayton Danforth District 6
Michele Garner District 7 Keith Powell - Chair

Business Services | Berrien County Schools In order to provide for public input on the Berrien
County Board of Education’s annual budget, the two budget meetings will be held on April 14, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. and, at 6:00

Human Resources / Jobs | Berrien County Schools Human Resources / Jobs Resources and
Information Job Openings Substitute Teacher Application We have recently increased our local
supplement that competes with any school

Berrien County Board of Education Policies | Berrien Elementary It is very important that you
and your child review and understand certain Berrien County Board of Education policies. For you
convenience, we have listed the policies below

Home | Berrien Primary Congratulations to Berrien Primary School and thank you for all the hard
work of our Prek through 3rd Grade teachers in Berrien County! At the Board of Education meeting
Monday ni

Board Member Districts | Berrien County Schools Board Member Districts District 1 Dan Alan
Taylor District 2 Julie Williams District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District
5 Clayton Danforth District 6 Michele Garner

Live Feed | Berrien County Schools The Berrien County Schools Special Education Department
will hold a public meeting on June 4, 2025, at the Berrien County Board of Education for parents of
private and homeschooled

Home | Berrien Elementary Berrien Elementary School was recognized today as a Military
Flagship School. This award recognizes schools going above and beyond to provide a supportive
environment for militar

About Us | Berrien Academy Berrien Academy is a Public Charter School operated in partnership
between the Berrien County Board of Education and the Berrien County Collabortive/Communities
in Schools

Home | Berrien County Schools Election Day is March 18th! Early voting has begun for the
Education Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (ESPLOST). ESPLOST is a voter-approved penny
sales tax that hel

Board Members | Berrien County Schools District 1 Dan Alan Taylor District 2 Julie Williams
District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District 5 Clayton Danforth District 6
Michele Garner District 7 Keith Powell - Chair

Business Services | Berrien County Schools In order to provide for public input on the Berrien
County Board of Education’s annual budget, the two budget meetings will be held on April 14, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. and, at 6:00

Human Resources / Jobs | Berrien County Schools Human Resources / Jobs Resources and
Information Job Openings Substitute Teacher Application We have recently increased our local
supplement that competes with any school

Berrien County Board of Education Policies | Berrien Elementary It is very important that you
and your child review and understand certain Berrien County Board of Education policies. For you
convenience, we have listed the policies below

Home | Berrien Primary Congratulations to Berrien Primary School and thank you for all the hard
work of our Prek through 3rd Grade teachers in Berrien County! At the Board of Education meeting
Monday ni



Board Member Districts | Berrien County Schools Board Member Districts District 1 Dan Alan
Taylor District 2 Julie Williams District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District
5 Clayton Danforth District 6 Michele Garner

Live Feed | Berrien County Schools The Berrien County Schools Special Education Department
will hold a public meeting on June 4, 2025, at the Berrien County Board of Education for parents of
private and homeschooled

Home | Berrien Elementary Berrien Elementary School was recognized today as a Military
Flagship School. This award recognizes schools going above and beyond to provide a supportive
environment for militar

About Us | Berrien Academy Berrien Academy is a Public Charter School operated in partnership
between the Berrien County Board of Education and the Berrien County Collabortive/Communities
in Schools

Home | Berrien County Schools Election Day is March 18th! Early voting has begun for the
Education Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (ESPLOST). ESPLOST is a voter-approved penny
sales tax that hel

Board Members | Berrien County Schools District 1 Dan Alan Taylor District 2 Julie Williams
District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District 5 Clayton Danforth District 6
Michele Garner District 7 Keith Powell - Chair

Business Services | Berrien County Schools In order to provide for public input on the Berrien
County Board of Education’s annual budget, the two budget meetings will be held on April 14, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. and, at 6:00

Human Resources / Jobs | Berrien County Schools Human Resources / Jobs Resources and
Information Job Openings Substitute Teacher Application We have recently increased our local
supplement that competes with any school

Berrien County Board of Education Policies | Berrien Elementary It is very important that you
and your child review and understand certain Berrien County Board of Education policies. For you
convenience, we have listed the policies below

Home | Berrien Primary Congratulations to Berrien Primary School and thank you for all the hard
work of our Prek through 3rd Grade teachers in Berrien County! At the Board of Education meeting
Monday ni

Board Member Districts | Berrien County Schools Board Member Districts District 1 Dan Alan
Taylor District 2 Julie Williams District 3 Michelle Davis District 4 Bryan Horten - Vice Chair District
5 Clayton Danforth District 6 Michele Garner

Live Feed | Berrien County Schools The Berrien County Schools Special Education Department
will hold a public meeting on June 4, 2025, at the Berrien County Board of Education for parents of
private and homeschooled

Home | Berrien Elementary Berrien Elementary School was recognized today as a Military
Flagship School. This award recognizes schools going above and beyond to provide a supportive
environment for militar

About Us | Berrien Academy Berrien Academy is a Public Charter School operated in partnership
between the Berrien County Board of Education and the Berrien County Collabortive/Communities
in Schools

Back to Home: https://admin.nordenson.com


https://admin.nordenson.com

